
From: WWW: Licensing <LICENSING@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>  
Sent: 07 July 2025 15:38 
To: Morgan, Lee <MORGAL16@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK> 
Subject: Consultation on Review of Statement of Policy Licensing Act 2003  
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Authority consults every 5 years 
in relation to its Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
The statement of licensing policy aims to secure public safety, protect children from 
harm, prevent public nuisance and prevent crime and disorder whilst encouraging a 
sustainable leisure and entertainment industry. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 requires that Licensing Authorities publish a Statement of 
Licensing Policy which sets out the various factors that they will take into account 
and consider in the administration and determination of applications made under the 
Licensing Act in relation to the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.  
 

Below are some of the proposed amendments to the existing policy: 

• An update on alcohol harm provided by Public Health. 

• Updated reference to Licensing hours 

• Promoting Personal Safety / Promotion of Safe Space / Ask for Angela 

schemes 

• An update to role of the Home Office as a Responsible Authority. 

• Reference to participation in PubWatch schemes 

• Reference to expectations of applicants / licence holders in respect of 

Martyn’s Law. 

• Updated reference to the Designated Premises Supervisor 

• Updated reference to alcohol delivery 

• Reference to Shadow licences   

• Reference to Large Scale events 

• An update in respect of Annual fees 

I would therefore formally seek to inform you of the consultation in relation to 
Caerphilly CBC Revised Statement of Licensing Policy. The Consultation end date is 
the 11th August 2025. You can make comments on the revised Statement of 
Licensing policy by completing the following survey  
 
https://conversation.caerphilly.gov.uk/consultation-on-review-of-statement-of-policy-
licensing-act-2003 
 
https://trafodaeth.caerphilly.gov.uk/ymgynghoriad-adolygu-datganiad-o-bolisi-
trwyddedu-deddf-trwyddedu-2003 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Lee Morgan 
Rheolwr Trwyddedu / Licensing Manager 
Trwyddedu / Licensing        
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council 

  01443 866750 
  morgal16@caerphilly.gov.uk  
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